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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:16 AM

To: '‘Customer Service'

Subject: RE: attention to whom it may concern. IMPORTANT INFO. ON MY CORPORATION

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating. P08000110668

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Customer Service [mailto:custsvc@worldwidetimesharelistings.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 5:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: attention to whom it may concern, IMPORTANT INFQ. ON MY CORPORATION

WE HAVE TRANSFERED LOCATION AND NEED TO GIVE YOU MY UP DATED INFORMATION FOR
MAILING ADDRESS.PLEASE CONTACT ME BACK TO CONFIRM.

MY COMANYS NEW LOCATION IS

WORLWIDE MARKETING SOLUTIONS PALM BEACH,INC
1118 25TH STREET SUITE 32

WEST PALM BEACH FL 33407

SINCERLY,

ROBERT HUTCHINS
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